

Elwood, Courtney

REFERRED TO OLC FOR PROCESSING

-----Original Message-----

From: Elwood, Courtney <Courtney.Elwood@SMOJMD.USDOJ.gov>
To: Sampson, Kyle <Kyle.Sampson@SMOJMD.USDOJ.gov>; Bradbury, Steve
<Steve.Bradbury@SMOJMD.USDOJ.gov>
CC: Moschella, William <William.Moschella@SMOJMD.USDOJ.gov>
Sent: Mon Dec 19 14:38:38 2005
Subject: Letter to Hill explaining legality of NSA program

Are we still planning to send out an unclassified letter to Congress explaining the legal underpinnings of the NSA program, along the lines that Will and the AG discussed this morning? If so, I'd like to read it before it goes out.

Thanks.

Farris, Bette

From: Elwood, Courtney
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2005 2:39 PM
To: Sampson, Kyle; Bradbury, Steve
Cc: Moschella, William
Subject: Letter to Hill explaining legality of NSA program

Are we still planning to send out an unclassified letter to Congress explaining the legal underpinnings of the NSA program, along the lines that Will and the AG discussed this morning? If so, I'd like to read it before it goes out.

Thanks.

Farris, Bette

From: Moschella, William
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2005 1:31 PM
To: Bradbury, Steve; Sampson, Kyle
Subject: Re: 12.22.05.NSA.letter.pdf

OLC 2

Judge just called me with a proposed change. Steve, please call me and do not distribute this letter.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

-----Original Message-----

From: Moschella, William <William.Moschella@SMOJMD.USDOJ.gov>
To: Bradbury, Steve <Steve.Bradbury@SMOJMD.USDOJ.gov>; Sampson, Kyle
<Kyle.Sampson@SMOJMD.USDOJ.gov>
Sent: Thu Dec 22 13:01:53 2005
Subject: Fw: 12.22.05.NSA.letter.pdf

OLC 3

I will send this to the Hill at 2 p.m.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

-----Original Message-----

From: Webb, Lauren <Lauren.Webb@SMOJMD.USDOJ.gov>
To: Moschella, William <William.Moschella@SMOJMD.USDOJ.gov>
Sent: Thu Dec 22 12:20:23 2005
Subject: 12.22.05.NSA.letter.pdf

OLC 4

Elwood, Courtney

From: Sampson, Kyle
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2005 7:31 PM
To: Elwood, Courtney; Eisenberg, John
Subject: Re: Talking Points and Letter on NSA activities

Still working on it.

(13)

-----Original Message-----

From: Elwood, Courtney <Courtney.Elwood@SMOJMD.USDOJ.gov>
To: Sampson, Kyle <Kyle.Sampson@SMOJMD.USDOJ.gov>; Eisenberg, John
<John.Eisenberg@SMOJMD.USDOJ.gov>
Sent: Wed Dec 21 19:29:44 2005
Subject: Talking Points and Letter on NSA activities

Where are we on the talkers and letter? Have they cleared staffing at the WH?

(14)